From: Karen.McDonough@hse.gsi.gov.uk

Sent: 21 April 2010 12:34

To: Peter Davis

Cc: Lyndsey.Bennett@hse.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Amendments to the Pipelines Safety Regulations: Definition of gasoline - comments

sought by midday Thursday 22 April

Hi Peter,

Many thanks for your quick response and for all your continued support on reaching this definition
Kind regards

Karen

Karen McDonough | HID Policy Unit - Pipelines & GSMR
Health & Safety Executive | 5S.2.Desk 21 Redgrave Court, Merton Road, Bootle L20 7HS |

Tel No: 1 44(0) 151 951 3308 (VPN 523) Mobile : 07799071959 : karen.mcdonough@hse.gsi.gov.uk

Working Pattern: Tuesday to Friday

From: Peter Davis [mailto:peterdavis@bpa.co.uk]

Sent: 21 April 2010 08:23

To: Lyndsey Bennett

Cc: Karen McDonough

Subject: RE: Amendments to the Pipelines Safety Regulations: Definition of gasoline - comments sought by midday Thursday 22
April

Lyndsey

| only have one small clarification, | would assume that “gasoline” would need to meet a, b and c below not just one of the so |
have suggested we add one more “and”

“gasoline” means a fluid which—
(a) is liquid at 15°C and 1013.25 millibars; and

(b) when tested in accordance with Part A.9. of the Annex to the Directive, has a flash-point (as defined in that Part) of
less than 21°C and

(c) is a fuel, or can be blended as a fuel, for use in motor vehicles

“the Directive” means Commission Directive 92/69 EEC([1][a]) adapting to technical progress for the seventeenth time Council

Directive 67/548/EEC([2][b]) on the approximation of laws, regulations and administrative provisions relating to the
classification, packaging and labelling of dangerous substances;

Hope this is clear
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Regards

Peter

From: Lyndsey.Bennett@hse.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:Lyndsey.Bennett@hse.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 20 April 2010 09:55

Cc: Karen.McDonough@hse.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: Amendments to the Pipelines Safety Regulations: Definition of gasoline - comments sought by midday Thursday 22 April

Dear all,

thank you for your response to the consultation on proposed amendments to the Pipelines Safety Regulations. Part 1 of the
consultation dealt with proposals to introduce gasoline as a dangerous fluid under PSR and HSE sought views of stakeholders on a
suitable definition of gasoline.

Agreeing a definition of gasoline has proved extremely challenging. The actual substance which is conveyed by pipeline can not be
used as a fuel for a motor vehicle as it lacks the addition of final performance enhancing additives and any ethanol blends for bio
fuels. The view from stakeholders was that there are other substances that may have similar properties to gasoline and sought
further clarification.

Therefore, HSE technical colleagues met to discuss various definitions for gasoline and HSE proposes the following definition:

“gasoline” means a fluid which—
(a) Is liquid at 15°C and 1013.25 millibars;

(b) when tested in accordance with Part A.9. of the Annex to the Directive, has a flash-point (as defined in that Part) of
less than 21°C and

(c) is a fuel, or can be blended as a fuel, for use in motor vehicles

“the Directive” means Commission Directive 92/69 EEC([3][a]) adapting to technical progress for the seventeenth time Council
Directive 67/548/EEC([4][b]) on the approximation of laws, regulations and administrative provisions relating to the
classification, packaging and labelling of dangerous substances;

HSE believes this is a suitable definition due to its conformity with the Buncefield report, it also brings only gasoline within scope of
PSR and it has the flexibility to deal with future developments and changes in relation to gasoline.

I am seeking your views on this amended definition as a matter of urgency, ideally by midday on Thursday 22 April. | realise this is
a ridiculously short deadline and | am happy to discuss by telephone should you wish to contact me.

Kind regards
Lyndsey

Lyndsey Bennett | HID Policy Unit - Pipelines & GSMR HSE |
0151 951 3186 | VPN: 523 3186 | Mob: 07733 212122

Please note : Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications and
may be automatically logged, monitored and / or recorded for lawful purposes by the GSI service provider.

Interested in Occupational Health and Safety information?

Please visit the HSE website at the following address to keep yourself up to date

www.hse.gov.uk
Or contact the HSE Infoline on 0845 345 0055 or email hse.infoline@natbrit.com

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service supplied
by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On
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leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

This transmission is intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be confidential. If you are not the named addressee, or if the message has been addressed to you in
error, you must not read, disclose, reproduce, distribute or use this transmission.

Delivery of this message to any person other than the named addressee is not intended in any way to waive confidentiality. If you have received this transmission in
error please contact the sender and delete the message.

BPA is a trading name of British Pipeline Agency Limited. 5-7 Alexandra Road, Hemel Hempstead, Herts, HP2 5BS. Registered in England and Wales, registered number
1228157.

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service
supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessagelLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.)
In case of problems, please call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service supplied
by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On
leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

Information from ESET Smart Security, version of virus signature database 5221 (20100623)

The message was checked by ESET Smart Security.

http://www.eset.com

(2]1a]) 0J No. L383, 29.12.92, p. 113.
(21]) 0J No. 196, 16.8.67, p. 1.
([4]/a]) 0J No. 1383, 29.12.92, p. 113.
([4]]) 0J No. 196, 16.8.67, p. 1.
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